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The purpose of this Amendment to RFQ# VA248-16-Q-1022 is to: 

                                                             

1) Provide answers to properly submitted questions from contractors. Responses are attached. 

2) Provide information for another contractor site visit to be held on May 23, 2016 at 9am. Instructions are attached. 

3) Provide a final opportunity for contractors to submit questions. Instructions are attached. 

                                                             

                                                             

                                                             

                                                             

                                                             

 

 

Edwin Roldan 

Contracting Officer 

NCO8L2-72322 
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VA248-16-P-1022 

Question and Answers 

1) Is this a follow-on requirement? If so, could you please provide the incumbent contract number 

for this opportunity? 

Answer: This is not a follow on requirement. 

 

2) If not, is this a new requirement? 

Answer: Yes, this is a new requirement.  

 

3) Which areas are conducive to work during normal business hours and which areas are not? 

Answer: ICU is conducive for normal hours. The Radiology area will be best served to be 

completed during after hour and weekends.  

 

4) Is it possible to obtain ceiling reflective drawings for the in the radiology section? 

Answer: Yes, please see attached PDF’s of drawings. 

 

5) Has the scope of work have been revised in radiology from 7 long rails to X-Y systems due to 

gantry of the Radiology machine? This is for quote purposes.  

Answer: Yes. 

 

6) Please advise what pages of the contract need to be completed and returned? 

Answer: Page 1 requires your company information, section B.1 (Acknowledgement of 

Amendments), section B.3 (Price/Cost Schedule), and section E.1 (clause 52.212-3) at a 

minimum need to be completed and returned.  

 

7) Can the contract be printed, hand written and scanned and returned via email? 

Answer: Yes, this is a suitable method of submitting your quote as long as it is legible and 

accurately calculated.  

 

8) Is installer certification by the manufacturer (Tollos) required for this project? 

Answer: No 

 

9) Can another site visit be held?  

Answer: Yes, please see site visit instructions attached.  

 

10) Does the VA have drawings or measurements of what the new systems will look like?   

Answer: No 

 

11) Do you have any pictures of the ICU rooms? 

Answer: No, pictures may be taken at the site visit. 

 

12) What is the ceiling structure (concrete, steel joist…etc)? 

Answer: Concrete  
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13) Will you need any additional track or motor for the reconfiguration or is the current system have 

both tracks and motor? 

Answer: No, any additional components will be provided by the VA. 

 

14) Who is responsible for electric outlets/power? 

Answer: VA w 

 

15) What is the length of the long and short rails? 

Answer: 7 feet and 5 feet respectively.  

 

16) Are the Radiology track systems a straight rail system or traverse (XY system)? 

Answer: This will need to be a traverse XY system in Radiology. 

 

17) Do you need to purchase a new ceiling lift motor? 

Answer: Any additional components will be provided by the VA. 

 

18) Do you need to purchase any more track? 

Answer: Any additional components will be provided by the VA.  

 

19) Are all motors 600lb capacity? 

Answer: Yes 

 

RFQ Instructions and Evaluation Criteria 

2. Site Visit 

The Government will conduct a site visit, in accordance with FAR 52.237-1, during the 

solicitation period for this requirement on May 23, 2016 at 9:00 am est. at the Orlando 

Veterans Affairs Medical Center-Lake Nona Campus, at 13800 Veterans Way, Orlando, 

FL 32827. The purpose of the site visit is to provide an opportunity for interested 

quoters to ask questions, view the facilities, and for the Government to explain or clarify 

specifications and requirements.  

All interested firms may attend with a limit of two (2) attendees per firm.  Please submit, 

in writing, the names and organization of attendees to the Contracting Officer, Edwin 

Roldan via email at edwin.roldan@va.gov no later than 2:00 PM EDT on May 19, 2016. 

The names provided will be used to admit personnel to the facility and for solicitation 

site visit.  

All questions derived from the site visit shall be submitted in writing via email to 

edwin.roldan@va.gov .  Pertaining questions will be answered electronically and posted 

to the solicitation.  Attendance is at the contractor's expense.  Personnel should arrive 

to the tables next to the loading docks outside of Building #5 (Warehouse) no later than 

5 minutes before the scheduled site visit, prevailing local time, to receive additional 

mailto:edwin.roldan@va.gov
mailto:edwin.roldan@va.gov
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instructions.  Please address questions or inquiries regarding the solicitation site visit 

via email to edwin.roldan@va.gov.  No paper copies of the pertaining solicitation will be 

made available during the site visit. 

3. RFQ Question/Answer Period  

All prospective quoters may seek clarification of the requirement and pertaining 

solicitation by submitting questions via email ONLY to edwin.roldan@va.gov.  The RFQ 

number (VA248-16-Q-1022) shall be referenced in the email subject line.  Questions will 

be answered and emailed as part of the pertaining solicitation on a non-attribution basis.  

Under no circumstance shall any questions from any quoter be submitted directly to a 

technical point of contact in the VA.  All questions must be submitted no later than May 

23, 2016 at 5 pm EST.  Questions received after this period may not be answered.  

Responses to questions will be distributed via an amendment to the RFQ no later than 

May 25, 2016.  

See attached document: VOLUME 7A_Ductwork Updated 07.23.13. 

See attached document: VOLUME 7B_Piping Updated 07.11.13. 

See attached document: VOLUME 9B_Med Gas Updated 07.08.13. 

See attached document: VOLUME 10B_Fire Suppression Updated 07.30.12. 

See attached document: VOLUME 11C_Lighting Plans Updated 07.08.13. 

mailto:dwin.roldan@va.gov
mailto:edwin.roldan@va.gov
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